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Yvonne Wnna (LKK Auto)

From: Yvanne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, December 13, 20719 11:40 AM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore); Foo John
(VGS - SG/Singapore); SUR

Subject: RE: SKSBBETH - FINALISE

Hi Pearlyn

Confirm SB496.25 @ 9 days repair

Kindly send final invoice and all supporting documents directly to MSIG Insurance.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto:Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Rasul [LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <lohn.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SKS8867H - FINALISE

Dear Rasul,

Please confirmed

COR $ 8496.25 before GST
Total 9 working days

Pearlyn Cheong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Ple Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159834
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cane Mobfied Eit Submitted | Ad] Ansigried | Ad) Ept M) Submitted | 1na Authied | Status |

15 Oct 2019 Iili::l:fgll‘ |
Main H Naw Assigamant
assign | St )
Main Reference Claim Dutails Documents Show Al

ﬁ.ﬂﬂ SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by insurer]
Tel: 46596394783, Email:

Prince l-urm_ Maurice :I.'lmm Marie, ID: 52669716F,
_princehugues. 1 @gmail.com

SKSEB6TH

OD / 60B3E9

11A0/2019 18:00 - 59
[52 Months and 18 Days From LTA

(RegDate (Man¥Yr)]

B0A32066AYW (Comprehensive]
Coverage: 11/05/2019 -

| | 12/05/2020
Excess: S3500.00

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid (-] 247 ALEXANDRA ROAD, 155934 Alexandra - Tel: 3057253 |

Cate of Loss:

Policy/Cover Note No.

__Whis sssignmant. Flesse revert with market value, thank you.

| There sre no ma for this case.

=

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS
Due Date  Priority

No results.

Typa

MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd, (HQ) - Tol: +&5 6627 7888 . [Handled by Jsannie Cheng Jin
_ Rong - 6554 2537] )

LKK Auto Consultants Pte I..I# (HQ) - Tei: E?SG-]EEI
Printe Hugues Maurce lacques Marke (62 / Male) ,
princehugues. 1 @gmail.com

Sufvey appt 16/10/19, 11am. Ownar waiting, Survey & revert. Please contact us ASAR If vou cannot attend

. [Imm.Advice due 16/10/2019]
NRIC: S2669718F, Tel: +E598304781 Emaili

View Al | Campose Case Mall

View All |  Search Tasks |  Create New Task

Assigned By Completed On

| compten |

Task Group Subject  Handler Created On Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 15/10/2019



Yvonne Wnna gLI(I{ Autaz

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Goh Edmund [VGS - 5G/5ingapore); Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
Cc: SUR

Subject: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref. 608369

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKS8867H (excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

REPAIR COST NOT EXCEEDING $8500.00

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong @ [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080737)

From: Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto:edmund.goh@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <lohn.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Rajah Kumar <rajah_kumar@sg.msig-asia.com>; Koh Ming Shao <MingShao_Koh@sg.msig-asia.com>; Jeannie Cheng
<jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Wong Meiy (VGS - 5G/Singapore} <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheang Pearlyn (VGS
- 5G/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <charmaine.kong @vw.com.sg>;
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608369

Dear Jocelyn,

We will accept the repair limit of $8.500.00



Yvonne WDHE (LKK Autnz

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc Rajah Kumar; Koh Ming Shao; Jeannie Cheng; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore);

Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapare); Yvonne
Wong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8B6TH; DOA:1/10/2018, MS5IG Ref: 60B369

Dear Edmund,
Thank you for your acceptance.

Please proceed to repalr at repair limit $8,500.00.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ G

amemser of [JEEREE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto:edmund.goh@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore} <John.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Rajah Kumar <rajah_kumar@sg msig-asia.com>; Koh Ming Shao <MingShao_Koh@sg.msig-asia.com>; Jeannie Cheng
<jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Wong Mely (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VG5
- 5G/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@wvw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>,
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608369

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Jocelyn,

We will accept the repair limit of $8.500.00



Yvonne Wong {(LKK Auto)

From: Goh Edmund (VGS - SG/Singapore) <edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4.17 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng! Foo John [VGS - 5G/5ingapore)

Ce: Rajah Kumar, Koh Ming Shao; Jeannie Cheng; Wong Meiy (VGS - 5G/5ingapore),

Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Kong Charmaine (VG5 - 5G/Singapore); Yvonne
Wong (LKK Auta)

Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKSBB67H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608369
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear locelyn,

We will accept the repair limit of 58.500.00

Thanks and Best Regards,

Edmund Goh
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 8305 7133
Main Line:  +65 6305 72840
Main Fax +65 8474 3643
edmund gohi@vw com.sq
hitp./hwww v com sg

More than
meets
the eye.

The new Touareg..

Internal

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 12:18 PM



Yvonne Wung sI.KK Autnz

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 12:18 PM

To: Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore); Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Cc: Rajah Kumar; Koh Ming Shao; Jeannie Cheng; Wong Meily (VG5 - 5G/Singapore);

Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Yvonne
Wong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh Mo: SKSBEETH,; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608363

Dear lohn,
58,500.00 is our maximum offer.

Please confirm acceptance.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Enecutive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ e

A e ol INSURANCE GROUP

From: Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailtoJohn.Foo@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October, 2019 6:22 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore} <edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Rajah Kumar <rajah_kumar@sg.msig-asia.com>; Koh Ming Shao <MingShao_Koh@sg.msig-asia.com>; Jeannie Cheng
<jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapare) <mely.wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn [VGS
- §G/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>;
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608369

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Jocelyn,

This vehicle is a high spec model. From the attachment which Edmund has shown you previously. | would think S9K is
still reasonable and within the repair limit. Can you please increase another 55007

Best Regards,



Yvonne Wﬂna (LKK Auto)

From: Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore) <John Foo@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 6:22 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng; Goh Edmund (VGS - SG/5ingapore)

Cc: Rajah Kumar; Koh Ming Shao; Jeannie Cheng; Wong Meiy (VG5 - 5G/Singapore);

Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Yvonne
Wong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10,/2019; M5IG Ref: 608369

Dear locelyn,

This vehicle is a high spec model. From the attachment which Edmund has shown you previously. | would think S9K is
still reasonable and within the repair limit. Can you please increase another 35007

Best Regards,

John Foo
Bodyshop Manager

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159934

Body & Paint Department (1" Level)

Main: +565-6305 7132
HP: +65 96911588
lohn.foo@vw.com.sg
hitp://wWww.viw.com.5g

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Internal
From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 4:55 PM
To: Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>
Cc: Rajah Kumar <rajah_kumar@sg.msig-asia.com=>; Koh Ming Shao <MingShao_Koh@sg.msig-asia.com>; Jeannie Cheng
<jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Wong Mely (VGS - SG/Singapore| <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VG5
- §G/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com. sg>;



Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg>; Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608369

Dear Edmund,
Please proceed to repair at not exceeding 58,500.00.

Please removed the question marks items which are found useable and not damaged from the capped of repair cost.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ @ O

Avenoer of [[EEERNR] iNsuRANCE GROUP

From: Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto:edmund goh@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng <jpcelyn _ng@sg. msig-asia.com>

Cc: Rajah Kumar <rajah_kumar@sg.msig-asia.com>; Koh Ming Shao <MingShao Koh@sg.msig-asia.com>; Jeannie Cheng
<jeannie_cheng@sg msig-asia.com>; Wong Mely (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy. wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS
- 5G/Singapare) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine kong @vw.com.sg>;
Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore) <John.F om.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608369

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open an

Dear Jocelyn,

| have already discussed this issue to my boss and we will need a total amount of 58.5 k for the repair. Please help us
with the repair limit..

Thanks and Best Regards,

Edmund Gaoh
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Vaolkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158934



Direct line: +65 6305 7133
Main Line: +85 6305 72989
Main Fax +65 6474 3643
edmund.goh@vw,.com.sg
htp:/fwww vw.com sg

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareq.

Int@mal

From: Goh Edmund (VG5 - SG/5Singapore)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 9:04 AM

To: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn ng(@sg msig-asia.com>

Cc: Rajah Kumar <rajah kumar@sg.msig-asia.com>; Koh Ming Shao <MingShao Koh@sg msig-asia.com>; Jeannie Cheng
<jeannie cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Wong Meiy (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <meiy wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS
- 5G/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>;
Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <John.Foo @vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Veh No: SKS8867H; DOA:11/10/2019; M5IG Ref: 608369

Dear Jocelyn,

For this vehicle, it is under the Highline EQP with more features such as HID lights, sun roof and infotainment centre.
Please refer to attachments for the market value of this vehicle. | presume you have gotten the previous value from a
lower — tier model. Please revise repair limit and what we are requesting for are within the repair limit. We will need 10k
at least for the repairs for this vehicle.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Edmund Gah
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159534

Direct line: +65 63057133
Main Line: +65 6305 7288
Main Fax: +65 6474 3643
edmund.goh(@vw com.sg
http://www vw.com.sq




More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Intermal

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn ng@sg.msig-asia.coms>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 3:16 PM

To: Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Rajah Kumar <rajah_kumar@sg msig-asia.com>; Koh Ming Shao <MingShao Koh{@sg msig-asia.com>; Jeannie Cheng
<jeannie cheng@sg msig-asia.com>

Subject: [EXT] Veh No: SK58867H; DOA:11/10/2019; MSIG Ref: 608369

Dear Edmund,

Reference to the conversation between Joseph Kumar and yourself, please confirm acceptance to repair at not
exceeding 57,500.00 subject to check and supplementary parts and excess $500.

Thank you
Have a areat week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com. sa G @ O

A Membes of INSURANCE GROUP

TONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e=mall {including any attachments) mav contaln information that is v d or il ti THe sending of ©f = mail Lo Ay
othaer than the intendad recipient s not @ walver of the pronlége or confidentiahty That artache t. 1T you ar

please notify the sender immediately, dalgte the email and oo r



MNote: This document has not been finalised,

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (corsene1sasoriesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #0125, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

T MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 068807 Singapore 408833
Atin:  Jeannie Cheng Jin Rang Date: 17 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKSBAETH Accident Date S 1110/2018
Make : VOLKSWAGEN GOLF Folicy No. ; B0432066AVW
Assignment Dale : 15/10/2019 Excess 1 S8500.00
Date of Inspection  : 16/10/2018 Est. Duratlon of Repair : 5.00
Inspection Al : VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD (ALEXANDRA)
247 ALEXANDRA ROAD

SINGAPORE 159934

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 158 17.235.08
Revised Amount 53 11,318.55
Check Items (Estimated) 8% 214,39
Total 5% 11,532.04
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 58 54,000.00
COE / PARF Rebale 511 44 237.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% 9.763.00

Remarks
{ ) Thevehicle is economical for repair.

{ X ) Other comments : The repairer able undertake lump sum not exceading $9,000,00



WASTIE S BEDTT . Valhawagen Cunirn Segapors -+
ENTEY DATE 4 TIME: 13107301 58 43
LEMITTED By ligrund Gob Fua Huang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Plamss report cormechy the detiils of e sccident to speed up 1w clairm process

2 This Form be completed by the Polkicyholder and/or the Authorsad Drives
1. Irtorrmai
rep

vidoe mus! be as ruthis and accurile as possibile. Ary wiful rrsfepmennianon or wihoeling of masenal |BCIE may ailow InsJrence companes o

te peicy limbilily

d. The mave and pcoeptance of his Form by iNEUTancg compares & not an sSmessmn of pohCy hadahly on e el o 1M MSUrencD Compantes
4 Amy false reporting may be referred o the Police for imestigation

&. This repor will be forwanded by tha insuress of the GIA Records Maragement Cenire astablished by the Genersl imsurance Association of Sngapere [GIA) To

o and el copies @l thes report will, b 3 lee be rade avallable ypen applicabon by inbsregled paites
T. By e iodigemant of (e *epod (o i Feurers, you hemby cofsend (o e srcheveng of thes repon af e oenire and (0 cope of e repor! Deing mMads ayEikabin

aforassid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 12M10/2019 09:52

Dats Of Accident 11102019 18:00

Exact Locanon Of Accidant CORDMNATION ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPDORE

vahicle Registration Number SKSBBETH
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Regisierad Owner PRINCE HUGUES MAURICE

NRIC Mo S2669716F

Email Address PRINCERHUGUES. 1 @GMAIL COM
Maoblle Phone No LOCAL ) +65-9630478]

Alternative Fhone No QFFICE-963947A3

Vehicle Particulars

Manufactirar VOLKSWAGEN

Model GOLF A7 1.4 TSl (DSGIRECAT EQP

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used al
time of accideni

Are you claiming under your gwn insurance policy YER
ThES

for repair to your vehicia? :

If No, Pleasa stote action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MNama of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE ) FTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fles! Policy NO

Policy Number A BD43 2066 avw

Cover Note Number

Driver

Nama of Dnver PRINCE HUGUES MALIRICE
NRIC No S2RROT16F

Date Of Birth Z2MBi1857

Qecupation INDOOR

Date Of Drving Pass 26/11/1678

Driving Experignce 19 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Maoblle Number (LOCAL | +65-06304783

Fax Mumbar

Contact Mumbas OFFICE-G6394783

EMail Addrass PRINCEHUGUES. 1@ GMAIL.COM



Address

Postcode
Was anvar an amployee of the Insured's Company
It No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Venicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

VWeather Condiions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicla involved in this accdent?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle )
involved in the accident

Was any bodly injured in the Actident?

Was any injurad convayed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offening accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Incluging Driear)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporiad lo the police?

If Yes Flease state which Paolice Station

Was notice of inlendsd Prosscution given?

It Yes. agamst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refar 1o sketch plan

Attachment(s)

Are geoden! pholos available for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

44 COROMNATION ROAD WEST
#03-02 ASTRID MEADONS

269260
NGO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
ORY

MO
2
NOD
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
WO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Numbesr
Vishicls Make/Model/Colour
Detaills Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Drver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea
Mature O Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBCB3TSP

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
GUD BINGHAD WINSON
S01141840G

BTS0OTIT2

Page 2of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

_R=68C 6375 B (wlie )
B Sks 2g6% W (mnstm)

SKETCH PLAN

CGGavwrnws Rotre (Wear)

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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)
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e Vaiver waw, GUn BiNGHAO  Wiwsow Cuue S3UL1ELE

(2308 J20190 )

DECLARATION

W FE the foregamg Earticclare an

il eI & Sigmatiipy et s gnature Repo-ting Cerire Persannel’s Egnatare

Y aivivier i et | P o it |
Dty & Torre

Cite R Tipme

Murme
MEIC/HN Ko
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2 .

1 ese report correcily the detais of the acodent to speed up the davm proces
I This Fore st be completed by the Paficyholder andfor the Authorised Driver

3, nhormatios pravided must e o truthiul and sccurate 34 possible Ay wiblul misrepreemtation o wathhalding of mstenul
lacts may allow insurance compenies to repudiste policy lability.

4 The wee and acceptance 3) his Form by (msrance companies b ool 40 admission af sehicy Hebsiity an the gart of the Sartance
cormgamies

5. Any fabse reporting may be referred to the Police I R gticn

B The report will be forwarded by the insurens of the GIA Records Marsgenent Centre estabBshed by the Gonersl Inuarance
daocition of Yngapare (0IA] for archiving and that cop of tha resart will Boe o fee b made svilatile spon application by
Iintetestod partie

T iy the lodgrrmnt of tha rgort 1o the e, you feretry congent (o e archeeng of this repart at the centne and & copess of
tha repart Being made availatle atoressd

& Conwent wnder the Pervanal Data Pratection Act [POPA)
| undertand, schnowiedie, sgree and consent that

Lol My maueer, g wewkihop sid the Gereeal [=surance Auscation ol Snganors ["GIA") mayiers permittad to collect, use,
discurie andfne process my persons) data/personal infarmaton st out in this [form] and sy ather parsonsl mfarmating
proedied Sy e or piessed by mry et [colletteerly the “Personal Information” | and decose and tranifer sech
Perwinal informatson to Bl insurer]s] who have (houred vetsclieli | invoheed in this accident (all suummeil who have miured
wivhacia{ ) mectved in the acooent shall be cabectvely referred 1o a1 The “Inren”], the iInwren”’ wyerlaw firrms, the
Mometary Authority of Singapote and any relewont povernment sgencyfiutharty [k e the police], lor the purpose)|
ot
(i proressing, handling andfor dealing set= my claims ncluding the wettiemant of the clims gnd any nece sy

AVETLg A mlating TR tho caine,

{Il} imvestigating the secident s for my claim.
[im) carrying out a0 for Goaling Wit my SETIGCE0N) OF FESDONAIRG 10 MY BNYuiries Sy me:

[} ademenisinring ey clairms lincluding the mailing of carrespondence. statements. invoce, feports or aotiees te me
which coula iveaive disciosure of certsin persanal aata sbout me 10 Dring about delivery of the same as well 33 anihs
sxtmenal comer of sneslopealmall packagsd| andfor

V] compivng with apphcatie law in admritenng, processing, handling and)/oc dealing with my Clarm.| cfiect wely the
“Purpates”|
o) AN msureris) who Rawe wsured veRCkel | mcived |8 the scodent end the niurers wyersTa S, mayare permitied
ta coliect, use, ditiaer and/or process my Persnmnd Inlsrmatar (e ore or more of the above Purpass, and

(e} oy Parsanal information miy/can e dEcONes By @0y of 58 I andfar GIA to their thing pary sefvice provider of
agentilmcluding ther Lwipenyflaw s, whieh may be ited sutsie of Singapore, for o or minre of tha sbowe Purposs

(d} iy Persanal Information wif] siso Be coilected and uisd to compile caires history lor the purpowe of fraud detectian,
wwastigatom and mgnsgEme n prEsEnt and o hutues S,

el  ihaeindgrmation w0 colkevted unide () sbows may be shamd [ disciosed:

1t adl insirers mnd for any othes thind partes TRt seidt o evaluating investignting rastoalling o mansging Wawd
regulaton, lw enforcement and gowernment sgencied is reaspnably reguired for the surposes stated, or

1] tor paemplying with seguirsanents indes amy regulation, Liws or court ardery

P Sl

firparting Contre Perinnned s Sgnarune
hare
NRCTiM No

:dl/lu/ 2014
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Orwner ID Type:

Cwener 10

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date.
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis No.

Madimum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
Flrst Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibliity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amaunt:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
T16F

SKSBRSTH

Yes

17 Oct 2019

VOLKSWAGEN —
GOLF A7 14 TSI AT 5G13GZ SR HID
Black

2014

CX5218847
WVWZZZAUZFWO48381

0.0 kW (120 bhp)

$2271000

13 May 2015

13 May 2015

0

$8,794.00

Yes
12 May 2025
$5.595.00

A - Car up to 1600cc & F7kW (130khp)
10

$67.601.00

537.642.00

§44.237.00

S 0oV



10nez019 Used Volkswagen Goll Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

[ volkswagen Golf 1.44 751 £57.800 49,290 fyr 1030l 2015 1,995 42,000 hm Hatchback awallable
Graded B by ST 7
Lowest Milnage Used, Beautifial Brown Seats. Bank And Inhouse Good Loan [nterest Kate And [n House Loan Availabie. Original
Paintwork, Extremely Well Maintained, It's 100% Accident Free. Inspection Are Wilcoms. A8l Stock Original Condition, No Modification, €.
& P Oy 2y Tamge 2003 il iy i, 20T e e (gl R i, sl g wilkoeampp, Tail
E: Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI EQP 559,898 89,540 fyr O5-Aig-2015 1.5 119,888 kmn Hatehbark Avallatle

Sunroof

Full Agens Serviced LiniL.Come With A Comprenentive 120 Ponts Check &nd & Manths Warmanty And 1 Free Senvicng Fackage From MBM
Wheeipowar. Low Miksage Dore. Low Bank Interest Rate from 2,28%. In House Loan Finance Up To 90% Avallable Too, Price St Negs,

[C] volkswagen Golf 1.44 751 $51800 §AIM v ID-Ses2015 130 . Mathback  Avallable
Aslang Only $8% Depreciation Meary Scrap Value. | Dwrver, Well Keot And Maintained By Previous Owner., Pristine Condition? Bank/Tn
Heuss Loan Avallatle. Subject To Approvall Buy With A Peace OF Mird, Trade In ‘Walcome, Come View And Test Drive To Believs, Plass i |
AL Ayencar Pre Lid . !I
o et 1)y mpg 0 JULE Wedeavigttt Gl 200 % wismione SOff, Hifimesger: Sl salkvenge g Vol Gof
| . ol il ‘Vallubsiace
[ valkswagen Golf 1,44 T51 EQFr 353822 $3,430 fyr 12-}an-2015 1,55 69,221 km Hatchback Available
Sunroal

mmmmimmmmﬂmm:.Nnnmwmwnmw,mmmm:n
Dnhlwbu_mﬂnmmwmmmmm.vwwlmlmleuum-f,lmmE

- . } i -]

Transform the look af your car

Mmﬂ:ém:lmm:ﬂhl?wmm%hmﬂﬂmmmmhmmwwm
servce

Find out more

[T volkswagen Golf 1.4A TST $55,800 §O020/W | 0-NOw0IS  LIScc | GASMAM | Matchback  Available

wmnmmmmmmuwmwmmmmmmmmm
nm.mmmwmmmmml.mm -

Starise Avtornotille ] I(/

P PG Wolreseges CeT XL sl grl o e A R e s L, T oy

P Pusted (TS T0TE
4 - 4 [ R R e

[ volkswagen Golf 1.48 TSIEQP 557,800 $10,080 fyr 10-Fes-2015 1,995 cc 7H,M3 km Hatchbock Avallabie
Sunrool

Graded B by SThi

Cetapest In Market For High Specs Model! Flawless Interior And Exterior Condition, Superts Wl Tiken Care Previous Owner Linitl View [ Feimiin o

Te Bebeve! Mo Additional Repais Hequirest! In Mouse Full LoaryBank Loan And Trade-1n Availabie! CallfSM5 WhatsAbp Lis Mow Ta View.

0 ﬁw Golf 1.4A TSI EQP  $62,000 $3,130 fyr 30-0ct-2015 1395 43,000 km Hatchtsack Avallatile
Sun

Euro Performance Asia Pre Lid
S e | R R e . T T pe— i e, Lrd
: P L] il s
[T} volnswagen Golf 1.44 TSI $61,100 #5.230 fyr 30-New-2015 1,995 ez 56,300 kem: Hatchesaon Awailabin
L‘J'rll'lu'w'lﬂ\dlHlkwmmm'pﬁlM.MMH!MMMIM%WMM.HWMW
To 0% With Interest Rates Starting From 2.28%, Call bow Ta Book An Appaintment To View This Baauty. Viewing Strictly Appainement... ()
’ ‘ |
| Ll i M .
[ volswagen Goir 1.4a 751 454800 $9E0N  2eMa0I5 1995 &L000km e
New Road Tax Till Mext Year| Galf A7 Spec. Nece Biddert Nombar! Escelsct Condition| With A Pasce OF Mind) Abwarys Park Uincder
Mmmmmmnmmmmmmnw g b
s DA iy T FULE Yoleswager Colf, TELT solcmager el voikwiage Calf sl Ul vl g el % 4
L] g Bl Lt Wiolh wmag =
Dﬂ'ﬂhﬂlgmﬁﬁk‘ LAATSI EQPF  $55.800 §5,570 fyr 18-Mar-2015 1395 cc 118,000 kem Hatchback Awailpbie
s Sunmaof
=k Msuuummmvmmm&m?um.mmmmmmwrmmw1wm oD

ESSATLETES et wmwwmmwmmmﬁnwmmmmmma

hitps:/www.sgearman.com/used_cars/listing php7TENG=4&MOD =Volkswagen GofARPG=208VEH=08RG0=20158AVL=2 213



10182018 Used Volkswagen Gallf Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMar

sGCARMART.COM

POl sclMyCar  Directory  Products
o = i

VIE‘ENEGT'NG CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Find out more

Post an Advertisement
Sall B yourseill Adveriise it ot just

$58 until it's SOLD!

& i ‘““ -
! " e 1,600cc
E Valkswagen Golf 1.2A TS1 535,800 58,590 fy 8-0c-201% L1 ee 55 B2Y b Hatzhari Avallable

Graced B oy 3T

1 Qwmer! Fully And Scéaly Masntained A2 VW Since Day 11 STA Certified For & Peace OF Mind] High Trade In &nd In House Financing
Avmiiabiel View Today!

E Volkswagen Golf 1.2A TSI $55.500 $8.580 fyr 29-0ct-2015 1,197 ec 51,657 km Hatrhback: Awnilable
Beautibel Metallic White With Brown Interier, | Very Careful Owner, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Very Spacious And Big Boat
Seace, Powerful And Responsve TS1 Englne! 1deal For Those Who Fancy Spacious And Comfiurt Inbarior Vet Powerful Drivel Intorior And...

(] 1

E Volkswagen Golf 1.44 T51 EQP 161,000 53,110 fir 02015 1395 ¢ 52339 km Hatchbsx Availlalile
Sunroof

Graded B by ST

Oiffer 1,98% Interest Rate! Purchase From An Award Winnng Deslertip! | Yo Comprehermove Wartanty [nOutive! STA Cartifieg
Accidint Free Cuality Pro-Owned With Low Milkage And Agont Servioe History For Peace Of Mind, 100% Loan Approval 'With Our Flexil

Cowrno Automobilel

[ valkswagen Golf 1.44 T51 - #5000 §A3E0fyr 202015 L3Fses | 4000 km Hatchback Availabile
1 Cwirser, Fully Matrtained With Volkswagen Servicing, Records Avallable, Wesll Malntained With Waing Opne Every Other Month At
Orchard, Only Pumpest S8 Fuel And Abave With Shell, ey

Jl

The right time for a new car |s right now
With the constantly changing market condilions and shiffmg expectaton, The Dest Trme for Buying o few car i rght here, nght now.,
Read this artiche

[ Volkewagen Golf 1.44 TSI 349,990 48,6200y A0S 1 69810km  Howhback | Available

Dirive With Assurancel Extended Warranty Till 04/2020) Genuine And Transparent! Flexible Bank/Tn House Up To 100% Loan 450k
Maonihly $874, A8 Our Quality Consignment Cars Aje Seliing AL The Most Ressonable Price With A Pesce OF Mind! STA Lrspection Wslon,

Caruets Singapore Tu
Fa' | it d| i ] ¥ Vel L | =T ol
—_——
E Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI EQP £5% 8500 8.E80 fyr 30-5e0-2015 1395 ¢c 54,000 km Hatchiack Available
Sunrool
[haapest |n Market For High Spec Modell Fully Agent Maintained! 100% Aocident Free! Flawless Inberior And Exterior Condition. Superh
Wedl Taken Care Previcus Dwnes Unit? View To Befieve! Mo Addtanal Repars Required! High Luan And Trade-In Available! =00

Riftninrd Tracess Pte Lig

— LT ety

o |8

hitps:/‘www sgcarmart. com/used _cars/listing.php TENG=48MOD=Volkswagan GolfARPG=20AVEH=04RGD=20158AVL=2 113
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
17 Tuas Avenue
Singapore 6381786 A s
Bir Reg No 1991014847 s 1l Voliswagen SMODA  venisis
GST No - M200885052 . qo2% ©
(118 PRIME Auotation
Aad T » ' 1T
(8] . “;,p!!"-LCTJ'Mr"!I .-/
Fage 2
Company Customner Datnits Documani no
MSIG INSURAMCE PTELTD M Document duie 14.10-2019
4 Shanton VWay PRINCE Customar no S211001211
#21.01 5GX Cenire 2 HUGUES MAURICE Customer GSTID 2004122126
Singapors D4B581 44 CORONATION ROAD WEST Deaies 39990
#0302 ASTRID MEADONS Job order number 2018002321/ 1
Singapore 266280 Job order date 14-10-2019
Sarvice Adwisor PEARLYN CHEONG
License plate | Model code First registration WIN | Mode! Mileage
SKSBB67TH | 5G13GZ 13-05-2015 WVWEZZAUZFWO4S381 | Goll 1.4 CLBMT 80 TSI DTF 21
Fosltien ne. Desctiption Cugntity Lnit Lini grice Taxcode  Total emounl  Total amoun
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 pcs 300 00 #1 ; 4 321.00
Deagnostc and Programming 1 pcs 36000 &1 Fd 38520
Check Short Cerpull | Harmess Repair 1 pcE 20000 #1 / 21400
TYRE BALANCING 1 pcs 50.00 (3] ; 5350
55483105545 Do 1 pcs 200529 # LI'e 145 86
[ LHS FRONT DOOR ) 47 .
S5G4B3TES18 Deor Seal 1 pes 0420 #1 Sase” 100 79
{ LHS FRT DOOR ) MaA # S
D 37850042 Sound Absorber Laminated A2e 2 pes aeme 19-3T 288% 1 30
SC88106090 Door Saal Outer 1 pcs 04 20 #1 9420 _ 410100 79
{ LHR REAR DOOR SEAL%F# 7’
SGARIT4EH Window Regulatar Without 1 pes 37162 #1 ’;1;2 g4 Shor g3
5G4BE7O11A Doer Sea! Innar 1 pcs 177.54 #1 ~# @ry)BO G
(LHE inner door seal) A &
SGE8ATOIIA Dioor Seal Innar 1 pes TT B4 #1 ?I-ﬂﬁ - . Baor
{LHR inner door seal) Ads # it
AKDBI1401G Hinge "16*' 2 pes 4180 #1 8320 Y 8002
{LHA lower® upper minge | - )
5GEA0T41TAPGRLU Cover For Bumper Primed -~ 1 oS 1,080, 14 #1 1080140 115578
SCODDE402 GRLU 1 Set Sensor Brackets Pri o § 1 nes 10.87 #1 10.87X 2128
50610401 Sensor Bracket o % 2 pcs 131 &1 642 2827
SGOS10ABTA Ssnsar Bracke) ¥ 09 eah- 1 s 1an " 1321 ¥ 14.13
D B22150A1 Bonding Agent For Plasuc - | pcs 56.90 # 56.90% 60 28
D 1BOKU2A1 2u-Plasic Adhesive 7, fre-T- 1 pes 7420 '] 74,20 ¥y S 70 40
SG4833055A0 Dioor 1 pcs 2.005.28 # 200528, 214566
(LHA DOOR | M~ X
SC0801025AFZ40 Mw?ﬂ'mﬂﬁnulﬁﬂm b AW e 131447 # 1}1«‘( 1,406 48
311601381 Rubber Valve &= T S 1 pes 322 71 ;4% 345
LABOUR I o 47500 _= ey 305 : 4 086 00
Speay Painting S -8 pcE 500,00 8 3% 14 goe 4 280.00
TRANSFER DOOR PARTS | .27 s ars00, - M ARH- 1,016 50
Cuniafian walid il 21-10-2019
i el GST
21 91000 1837508 ™ 1,206 46 1723508 18441 54

L e . nia e



Sngapore 6391TE
Bir qu No. 1891014042 Wolk ysmggen Sxooa
GST Mo | M200085052

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuss Avenue
L armmere el
Vehseien

Page rird
Company Customer Details Document na
MSIG INSURANCE PTELTD Mr Document date 14-10-2018
4 Snhenton Way PRINCE Cusiomer na 5211001211
#2101 5GX Centre 2 HUGUES MAURICE Customer GST-10 2004122126
Sihgapore 048581 44 COROMNATION RDAD WEST Derate 36000
#0307 ASTRID MEADONS Job order number 2018002321/ 1
Singapore 260260 Job order date 14-10-2019
Service Advisor FEARLYN CHEONG
License plate | Model code Firsi mgisiration VIN Model Milgage
| SKSBBETH SE13GE ‘ 13-05-2015 WAVWZZZALTFW04B381 | Golf 1.4 CLBMT B0 TSI OTF 121
Customer Servica Advisor

—415IT OUR WEBSITE | afersates vw com & [k orling service apsoinimanis} and volkswagon com ag and wew shoda oom.sg (lor sddilionsl sericee. products
and promotions) —

N

Hf’ ‘?mm%%

)

f[’ti’ﬁ € [0S

€ XCAS KO

Reveas
Regomy beto ol



Supplementary or Omitted List

VEHICLE NUMBER: SKS8867H

MODEL GOLF
CLAIMS DETAILS
LABOUR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Qty Unit Amount
1
Total £0.00
No. Item No, Description Qty | Unit Price Discount Amount
1 5G0837205Q GRU DOOR HANDLE OUTER SU-"1 S 61865 50% s a0e.33
2 5K2837015H DOOR LATCH W _ s 327.09 50% 5 163.55
3 5G66839431) SAP Glazs Channel Black &4 A 1 s 218.59 50% s 109.30
TOTAL: $582.18
Total Labour & Parts $582.18

Survey By RASUL

Intarmal



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

@

17 Tuas Avenua
Sogepors £35178
Biz Reg. No: 1991014642 Voliswagen SKODA
GS5T Mo M200385052
Tax invoice
Prioves
Page 2
Company Customer Datails Documant na
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ar Document date 21112018
£ Brerion Way PRINCE Customer no EF11001211
#2101 §GX Cantre 2 HUGUES MAURICE Customer GST-ID 2004122126
Singapore D4R581 44 CORDMATION ROAD WEST Dealar 39008
£03-02 ASTRID MEADONS Job order mumber 2018002460/ 1
Singapore 280260 Job ordar date 24-10-2018
Service Advisar PEARLYN CHEDNG
Licenpe plme | Model cooe First registration WiN Modet Mileage
SKSEEETH EG13GZ | 13-05-2018 WVWZZZAUZFWO4E3E! | Golf 1.4 CLEMT 90 TSI OTF 43,747
Fositon ne Dessription Quantity Unit Unit Taxcode Tolalamount Total s
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 pes 0000 F2500% M 22500 24075
Diagnostic and Pragramming 1 =1 /000 2000% A 288.00 308.16
Check Short Circult | Hamess Repair 1 pes. 20000- 20.00% # 180,00 17120
TYRE BALANCING 1 pcs. 000 2000% @ 40,00 4280
50483105545 Digor 1 oes L 200529 SO.00%  # 1,002 8% 107284
| LHS FRONT DOOR ) SEA-29/10/2019
SGAEITESB Door Seal 1 pes. B4 20 5000% W 47.10 5040
{ LHS FRT DOOR ) SEA-ZMOR2018
D J7E500A2 Sound Absorber Laminated 2 pes IBTO - 50.00% W 1/ 4151
AR-24/1072018
SGEEIGGERD Cioor Seal Outer 1 pee $4.20_- S0.00%m Wt 47.10 50.40
[ LHR REAR DOOR SEAL) XR-241072018
LL4BIT4ETH Window Regutator Without 1 nes TiE2 CS000% W 16581 188 82
SEA-28/10/2018
SG4BETUIIA Door Seal lnnar 1 pos 177.54_ S000% # 8877 94,58
[LHF inner door seal) SEA-28M10/2018 -
SGEESTI1IA Doar Seal Inner 1 pcs TTEL, . S000%m @& 382 4154
{LHA inner door seallA/D-25/10/2018
S5G4833055AD Doar 1 pes 2005 29-°5000% W 1,002.6% 1,072 84
(LHR DOOR JXR-241 V2018 .
5GOEIT2050 GRU  Doar Handle Outer Primed 1 pe (37 s1mess so0om m 30933 330 56
SEA-28MOIZ0TE =
SK2BITO1EH Do Lateh 1 pes U amoee” sooon 163.55 175,00
SGEEIS4INS SAP  Glass Channsl Biack 1 pes '8V pimEes s000% Wi 108.30 118 85
CID-141112019 ¥
LABOUR 55 pes Jb'F aysoo 1s00% # 222083 2378.07
Spray Painting + Aepair Aim 5 pca 2 UMD 50000 15.00%  #1 2.125.00 237375
TRANSFER DOOR PARTS 1 pea 47500 TS00% W1 403,75 £3201
MSIG WINNER OD TRY RECO f
SURVEYED BY RASUL
EXCESS 8500
REPAIR LIMIT @ $8500
Coda Discournt Discount Discount ezl GST Incl. GET

T13.00 16700

T.7T82.25

1871 84 ™

Cuslomer

Service Advisor



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @

17 Tula Avenug
B3R1Ta

e g KODA  veweiss

Biz Reg No: 1981014842 Volkswagen 5
GST No. M200985052 )
Tax invoice
Pransn
Page 27
Compary Customer Detaily Documant no.
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Mr Documant date 21112018
4 Shanton Wy PRINCE Cusiomar no 5211001211
#21-01 5GX Centre 2 HUGUES MALIRICE Customer GST-ID 2004122126
Singapore 042581 48 CORONATION ROAD WEST Dealar IF086
#03-02 ASTRID MEADONS Job order numbes 2018002480/ 1
Singapore 289260 Job ordar dati 24-10-201%
Service Advisor PEARLYN CHEONG
License pinte | Model cooe First mgisiraian ViN Modil Mileage
| SKS888TH 5G13GZ 13-05-2015 WWWIZZAUZFWOSE3ET | Galf 1.4 CLAMT 80 TSI OTF 43 14T
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Ad fund tranite! payments shoukl e moads peysdis @ Velkesegen Group Singapore Pi# Ltg. Bane Martm: Deulschs Bank AG (Singapars Smnch), Bank Acoount
2530314002, Swin Coce: DEUTEGSG. Pleass indicote Customat Murmiber (sg, 521000000 Custorner Murme and invoics Musmoer in the payments

Lntd paymendt of & gaods (parts. sccexicnen #ic ) fas been made n full 10 and ecenved by Volkswegen Group Singapom (VG5), ine goods remen in jegsl
poasansan of V35, imespective i Mey have aireedy bean matalied info you vefide Howsver (he warranly of e goots (whees aoplicabie) Herti wilh the meuance of
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cass | hothed Est Supmited | Ad) Asmigned | Ad) Rpt ~Tag) Submitted | ns Auth'ed Status =
I 15 Oct 2019 Pending for Survey
iy |15 Oct 2019 13550 $$8,496.25 | 5$8,496.25

Main Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o | [Ereated by insurer] B
Insured: | Prince Hugues Maurice Jacques Marie, 100 S2665716F, Tel: +6596394783, Email: princehugues. 1 @gmail com

Vighuely Re | [11/10/201% 18:00 - :5%

Mo, T SKS8867H ) :P‘" of b [52 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]
| i MCover | BOATZIDALAVW (Comprehen

CamTye: |00/ 808360 rere | Covamapa: 13/05/2010 - 13/05/2020

E | Excmss £3500.00

‘Repsirer. | Volkawagen Group Singapars Pta Ltd (Alexandra) 247 ALEXANDRA ROAD, 159934 Alexandrs - Tel: 63057293

[1andlingd | Ms1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 . [Handied by Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong - 6594 2537)

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [(WQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by MOHD RASUL] . [Final Rpt due 14/11/3019]
ﬁ:‘_"’cm Prince Hugues Maurice lacoues Marie (62 / Malel , NRIC: S26E8716F, Tél: +6596394783 Emall: princehugues.1 Bgmail com
Adj Asg, Survey appt 16/10/19, 11am. Owner wailing. Survey & reverl. Fisass contacl us ASAP Il you cannat atiend this AKEgnmant. Piease
Remarks: | rever with markes value, thank you.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED Viem Al i Composs Case Mall ]
= MEIG_SG (J3/10/7019]. Alert - Adj Mandate Approved [S$8500.00) - SKSBEETH - Claim Handler: Jeannie Che...

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view An | Sewrcn Tases | Crewte New Tass | Compiese |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subtject Handier Assigned By Complated On Craated On Dona? |
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

“SK58867H (608369)

oD

Oct 11 2019 6:00PM
[Prince Hugues Maurice Jacques Marie]
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

Upload Documants | _Upiosd Photos | Campose New Letter | View [View in Bromser ]
|Assessment Reports l1perpege  '~] W
[0 [Finaized On Volkswagen Centre Singapers (HG) Thumbnail | Print

1 [12/1019 1048 | Accident Statement @ | Load HTM |
[Ma | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/10/19 14:01 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | Loaa i
| 4
|Photos/Images - 3 per jca | M |
|Me wm___ w | LKN Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [18/10/19 1352 | General View 0 dws | & |
7 (1810191352 | Ganeral View Q| oeve | @
I3 |18/10/19 1352 | General View O e | 2
4 |18/10/19 1:57 | General View 0| weaws | H
[5 [18/10/1913:52 |GenersiView I

& |18/10/1913:52 | Gemneral View 0| tsdirc | &

7 |08 1052 | General View 0| cars |

8 |18/10/19 13:52 Ganaral View 0 | lcadirc | A

§ |18/10/1913:50 | General View Q| wws &
10 |18/10/1% 13:52 | General View 0| osawc | W
11 |18/10/19 13:52 General View D | loadirs |
12 |18/10/12 1353 | General View 0| eawe | A
13 18/10/15 13:52 General View 0| waaws | A
14 | 18/10/19 13:52 General View 0| wsws | A
15 [18/10/1% 13:52 | Genersl View 0| Leadirc | |
16 |1B/10/19 13:52 General View 0| e | A
17 |18/10/1913:52 | General View Q| eevc | A
18 [18/10/1513:52 | General View 0 | wacws | @
19 [18/10/19 13:52 | Genersl View B | weewc | A
20 [18/10/19 13:52 | Genersl View 0| sac |
21 [18/10/16 13:52 | Geners] View 0| aawc | A
22 1810715 13:52 | General View 0| waaws | A
23 [18/10/1913:52 | General View 0| wadic | M
24 |18/10/19 13:52 General View ﬁ wad 106 | M
25 [18/10/19 13:52 | General View 0| wadec | A
{26 |1B/10/19 13:52 | General View - 0| adirc | A
(27 1810012 1357 | General View o 0! wars | &
28 |18/10/19 1352 | Ganaral View O wewrs | B
% |18/10/19 13:52 General View )| cadec | A
30 |1B/10/10 1352 | General View O wirc | A
31 [1810/1913:52 | General View 0D twwe | B
32 |18/30/19 13:52 | General View O =arc | &
33 |18/10/1% 13:52 | General View 0| tedic | B
[3"4""15310;19 1352 General View O | e | &
i35 | 1801019 13:52 General View - 0| loedrc | M
136 |18/10/1013:52 | Genersl View N QO ldvc | B
37 |18/10/19 13:52 | General View 0 wearc | B
38 |18/10/1913:52 | Genersl View O oxrvc | B
(39 | 16/10/10 13:52 | General View 0| e |
40 [ 18/10/19 13:52 General View Losd IPG

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 18/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Assessmant Reports [perpage [v] &
No_[Finaiized On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) — ___ Thumbinail 'E*
41 [18/10/1913:57 | General View S @ | wadws | B |
42 [18/10/1913:52 | Geners] View 0 worc | B
43 |18/10/19 13:52 | Geners! View O v B
44 [18/10/1913:52 Genersl View - O wawc | WA
45 |18/10/1913:52 | Genersl View O aawc | B
46 |18/10/1913:57 | General View 0| adws | @
47 [16/10/19 13:51 | Geners] View 0 | wedws | B
48 |18/10/19 13:52 | General View B | wawc | A
49 |[18/10/1913:52 General View @ weawc | A
50 |18/10/1913:52 | Genersl View @ | adws | M4
51 [18/10/3313:50 | General View 0| weawc | B
52 |18/10/19 13:52 | General View 0 wews | &
53 | lEI'l.l.‘rjl.'i 13:52 General View 0| ceavc | A
54 |18/10/1913:52 | General View B B 0| tesdwc | A
lss |18/10/1912:52 | General View 0| i | A
56 [18/10/1213:57 | General View 0 arc | A
57 |1810/1913:52 | General View - 0 | waawc | A
S8 [18/10/1913:52 | Genersl View O v | B
58 | 1H/12/19 15:02 Reinspection Photo 0| ediwc | A
60 |16/12/19 1501 | Relnspection Photo 0| waawc | A
B1 |18/12/12 15:02  |Relnspection Photo 0| adwvc | B
82 |18/12/19 15:02 Reinspection Photo 0| wadws | A
B1 |18/12/1915:02 | Relnspection Photo 0| wadwc | A
£4 |1H/12/1915:02 |Relnspection Phato 0 | loadiec | BA
65 | 1R/12/1%9 15:02 Relnspection Photo D aawsc | A
66 |18/12/19 1500  |Relnspection Photo 0| waarvc | &
67 |18/12/1915:0 | Reinspection Photo S - 0 wwws &
B8 [18/12/1915:0 | Reinspection Photo 0 | esawc | B
B3 |18/12/1915:01 |Reinspection Photo 0 lesdic B
70 |18/12/19 1502 Reinspection Photo 0 eaws | &
71 |IR/12/1915:02 | Relnspection Photo 0| ww: || A
72 |18/12/191%:02 | Relnspection Photo 0| s | A
73 [18/12/1915:02 Reinspection Phote 0| wesdrc | A
74 |18/12/1915:02 | Reinspection Photo 0 cearwc | A
75 |18/12/19 15:02 Helnspection Photo 0O | wadws | A
78 |1A/12/1315:02 | Relnspection Photo 0| wdwrc |
77T 1811218 15:02 Reinspection Photo 0 | wedirc | A
Documentation iprpoge Lol @
No |Finalzed On HMS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (M) Thumbnall Print
1 |15/10/19 10:38 GHCEITSP - TP Accldent Report Load POF
2 |15/10/15 10:28 | Transfer Fee Engquiry \Load POF
3 (151019 10:38 | PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry i Load FOF |
4 |1510/1% 10:28 Emall to arrangs survey Lowd POF | |
5 (1500019 10:46 | Estimate Load POF
Ne | Finalized On MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (Internal Surveyor) Thumbnall | Print
1 [15/10/19 13:39 | Emall - Survey Appt 16/10/19 Load PDF
(Ho | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [18/10/19 14:10 | ESTIMATE - - s Load PDF
2 18712719 14:54 | Supplementary Losd POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View
|umt Repaorts 1 ~] &
{Ne_[Finalized On Volkswagen Centre Singapora (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
’:__ 12/10/19 10:48 | Aceident Statement 0 | e

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 18/12/2019
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Assessment Reports |1 per page Q &
[No_[Finalzed On | Volkswagen Centre Singapars (HG) | | Thumbnail Print
Phatos/ Images = = 3 pw 5l &
No | Finalized Cn Volkswagen Cantre Singapare (HQ} Thumbnail | Print
i | 12/10/19 10:00 | Accldent Photo 0 | wedirs | &
i [12/10/19 10:00 | Accident Photo 0 wwrs B
1 [12/10/19 10:00 Accident Photo B | wades | A
4 |1210/19 10:00 | Accldent Photo 0D s | A
5 12710019 10:00 | Aecident Pheto 0| adirc  HA
& |1210/1%10:00 | Accident Photo 0| oadies | A
7 |12/10/16 10:00 | Accident Photo 0 wurs B
B |12/10/19 10:00 Accident Photo B | eadvs | A
8 |12/10/19 10:02 Aceldant Phato 0 | sdwe B
10 [12/00019 10:02 | Accident Photo | @ | lsedrc | &
14 [12/10/1% 10:02 | Accident Photo 0 cadrc | B
12 |12/10/19 10:02 | Accident Photo 0 wewrs B [
13 (1210019 10:31 | Accident Photo @ | 1eedres | A |
|
Documentation - o iperpige  |~] B |
No |Finalzed Dn | Volkswagen Centre Singapare (HG) Thumbnall | Print
! [12/10/15 10:30 | Sketch Plan 0| e ]
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | punt |
There gre no docuement checklsts configured,
Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Led 3
Fa)
W
Show Remarks To: ﬁ Handling Insures
Bigta Bamares are privets ok o Bhee i ba cifeer parhias
https://singapore.merimen,.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 18/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg ne1sesoriesr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Our File No: CSMSG1801817T0/RIYFIE2
4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807 Date: 181212019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:  Prince Hugues Maurice Jacques Marie Policy No: BO432066AVW
Date of Loss! 1110/2018 Natre of Claim; 0D Claim No. 608369
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKS8867TH
Make & Model: :;?LKSWAGEH GOLF, 1.4 TSI (AT) (6G13GZ) Engine No: CXS218847
Reg. Date: 13/05/2015 (Man, Year: 2014) Chassis No: WAWZZZAUZFWO48381
Colour; Black Odometer: 42619 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
I'anmr:lt Value/MNew Car $$49,000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steanng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyra Size: 225/40Z R14 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40Z R18
Front Left Side: Pirglli & mm Rear Laft Sida: Piralll 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Righl Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above vafues reprassnd the remaining e reads denth
COSTOF CLAMS Repairer's  Adjusters  Difference  Diff %
Paris 8,157.28 3,033.87 5,123.30 62.81
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 9,860.00 5,462.38 419762 43 45
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 17,817.26 8,496.25 9,321.01 5231
- Excess (S§) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 17.317.26 7.906.25 g.321.0m §3.82
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S3) 1.212.21 559,74 B652.47 5382
Nett Amount (S$) 18,529.47 8,555.99 9,973.48 53.82
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/10/2019
Date Inspecied: 16M10/2018 Inspected Al Volkswagen Group Singapore Ple Lid
(Alexandra)
247 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Singapore 158034
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 18/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report rapresents our findings af the time and plece of ingpection steted herein. Such ingpection haa been carmried ouf fo the Dest of our
knowhedge and abiiity but any offer fability under any ofher ciroumstances is hereby axprassly ercluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/12/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
;Fnﬂ Source: MERM-S5G Version: 1.0 {Lasl Synchronised: 18 Dec 2019)

|Parts: 144 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI (A7) (§G13GZ) (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) |
|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKS8867H) ‘

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Fuﬂjlarlgfu llunu;h.ruMaa n-_::{ in r_’aiurgnue catalogue are prefixed with an aslerisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *DOOR (LHS FRONT DOOR) Bent 2.00529FS *1,00265FS
2 1 *DOOR SEAL (LHS FRT DOCR) Necessary 84.20FS *47 10FS
3 1 ';E;IHB ABSORBER LAMINATED Necessary T7T.58FS *38.79FS

f 1

4 1 *‘DOOR SEAL OUTER (LHR REAR DOOR SEAL) Necessary B4 20F5S *4710FS
5 1 "WINDOW REGULATOR WITHOUT Necsgsary 37162FS *185B1FS
B 1 *DOOR SEAL INNER (LHF INNER DOOR SEAL) MNecessary 177.54FS *BB.7TFS
7 1 *DOOR SEAL INNER (LHR INNER DOOR SEAL) Necessary 7764FS  *38.82FS
8 2 *HINGE (LHR LOWER & UPPER HINGE) Serviceabls 83.20F5S “FS
g 1 *COVER FOR BUMPER PRIMED Repair 1.080.14FS “.FS
0 1 *SET SENSOR BRACKETS PRI Serviceable 18.8TFS “~FS
11 2 *"SENSOR BRACKET Serviceable 26.42FS *FS
12 1 *"SENSOR BRACKET Serviceable 13.21FS ~FS
13 1 *BONDING AGENT FOR PLASTIC Serviceable 56.80FS *.FS
14 1 *2K-PLASTIC ADHESIVE Serviceable T429FS *-FS
13 1 *DOOR (LHR DOOR) Bem 2,00529FS *1,002865FS
|\ 1 *ALLOY WHEEL GALVANO GREY Serviceable 1.3144TFS *-FS
17 1 *RUBBER VALVE Serviceable 3.22FS “F5
1B 1 *DOOR HANDLE OUTER Scratched 30933FS *309.33FS
19 1 *D0O0R LATCH Bemt 163.55FS *163.55F5
20 1 *GLASS CHANNEL BLACK Cul 108.30FS *108.30FS

F=Franchisa part. S=SpcNett
Total Parts (35) 8,157.26 3,033.87

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out ]

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/12/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 300.00 22500
2  DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING Maw 3560.00 288.00
3  CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT / HARNESS REPAIR Mew 200.00 160.00
4  TYRE BALANCING New 50.00 40.00
b LABOUR New 3,800.00 222063
B  SPRAY PAINTING New 4,000.00 2.125.00
T TRANSFER DOOR PARTS New 950.00 40375
Gross Labour Cost (58) 9,660.00 546238

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/12/2019



